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PRESENT TO BOARD:  JULY 18, 2018 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL 

SUBJECT:     PERSONNEL ACTIONS  
It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved: 
I. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:

Name Position Effective Date 
James, Antonio Program Specialist, Panther Youth Partners 07/09/18 

II. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER SERVICES STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date 
Flecha, Linda Staff Assistant I, Student Services 07/09/18 

III. RESIGNATIONS:
Name Position Effective Date 
DeSantiago, Brenda Admissions, Registration, and Records 

Specialist 
06/27/18 

Niemiec, Edward Custodian 06/22/18 
Sauls, Leah Coordinator, Panther Youth Partners 06/28/18 
Hamlet, Devra Front Office Manager, Dental Education 07/13/18 

IV. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2018-19, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:
Name Teaching Area Rank 
Barton, Todd Firefighter IV 
Conner, Shantavia Accounting and Business II 
Jenkins, Brian Firefighter IIIB 
Madden, Ariel Computer and Business II 

     Item 5.1 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.

EXHIBIT "B"


